
             
              

            

 

     

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: September 24, 2024 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: David Garcia, Director of Public Works  
 
SUBJECT: Notice of acceptance and completion for the 2024 Road Rehabilitation 

Project – County Project No.450012 Districts I, III and IV. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution. 
 
FUNDING: This project was funded with Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Act (RMRA) 
funds, and funds from County Service Area (CSA) 24 Zone 1, CSA 24 Zone 2, and Permanent 
Road Division (PRD) Long Valley Road. There is no impact to the General Fund. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The project contract was awarded to VSS International, Inc. on June 11, 2024, by Resolution 24-
282 for a contract totaling $1,340,120.00, plus a 10% contingency of $134,012.00 for a total of 
$1,474,132.00. 
 

CONTRACT AS APPROVED 
Contract Items  $ 1,340,120.00 
Contingency $ 134,012.00 
TOTAL AUTHORIZED $ 1,474,132.00 
   

 
FINAL COST 

TOTAL $ 1,354,120.00 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Resolution for the Notice of Acceptance and Completion for the 2024 Road Rehabilitation 
Project – County Project No. 450012 Districts I, III and IV. 

 
Item Initiated by:  Elijah Larimer, Assistant Engineer  
Approved by:              David Garcia, Director of Public Works  
 
 

Trisha Tillotson 
Community Development Agency Director 

 
 

 

 
    

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

David Garcia 
Director of Public Works 
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